CRW.510.073.0783

From: Sonja Bauer
Sent: Thu, 1 Apr 2021 14:07:42 +1100
To: Tim Barnett;Nick Stokes;Susan Cassinides;Jade Knox;Mark Kelly;Joe

Scaringi;Mary Gioras;Stephen Hancock;Matthew Luttick;Kierren Gersbach;Tom Rickard;Peter
Herring;Sarina Persall;Josh Rogers;Meg Leahy;Matthew Christie;Peter Lawrence;Michael
Sugrue;Wayne Hooke

Cc: Steven Blackburn;Anne Siegers;Michelle Fielding;Andre Ong;Alan
McGregor;Nic Emery;John Salomone;Craig Walsh;Mark Mackay;Melissa Yu;Xavier Walsh;Sonja Bauer
Subject: RE: Conduct of Gaming - Areas of responsibility

Thanks Tim, this reflects the current structure for RG.

With kind regards,

Groun General Manaaer Resnansible Gamina | Crown Resarts | imitec

www.crownmelbourne.com.au  www.crownperth.com.au www.crownsydney.com.au

responsiblegaming

AWARENESS, ASSISTANCE SUPPORT
Gambler's/Gambling Help 1800 858 858
Responsible Gaming Centre 1800 801098
Please consider the environment before printing my email

From: Tim Barnett
Sent: Thursday, 1 April 2021 2:06 PM
Sonja Bauer
Susan Cassinides
Jade Knox
Mark Kelly Joe Scaringi

Stephen Hancock
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Kierren Gersbach
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eter Herrin
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Matthew Christie Peter Lawrence
Michael Sugrue

Cc: Steven Blackburn nne Siegers
Michelle Fielding

John Salomone

Xavier Walsh
Subject: Conduct of Gaming - Areas of responsibility




CRW.510.073.0784

Hi all,

As part of an information request for the RC, we’ve been asked to provide a diagram which identifies
the areas or teams with responsibility for the conduct of gaming operations and the employees
responsible. Could you please review the attached diagram and let me know if your area of
responsibility requires any additions or changes? A response this afternoon would be appreciated.

Thanks for your understanding of the short lead time.
Tim

TIM BARNETT
EXECUTIVE GENERAL MANAGER - TABLE GAMES

W: crownresorts.com.au
w5 Please consider our environment before printing this email.
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